Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff
%

From: : Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:12 PM

To: Lane, Brandon R, Sheriff; Hanco'c'k,‘ Jennifer R., Sheriff
Subject: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Jennifer and Brandon,

Just wanted to thank you for your team’s flexibility the past couple days. | know it took a lot of effort on your part so
thank you so much for working with East Bay MUD and Harris—it was much appreciated! The crew on the plane
definitely got good footage. | have the hard drives from the plane with me and will drop them off to the engineers when
I get back into the office tomorrow AM. Once they pull the footage and send it to me, I'll send it your way.

Again, your efforts and flexibility were much appreciated. I'm looking forward to Urban Shield and getting to meet both
of you in person then.

Regards,

Adrian Luh

Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office

585298 1221 Celi

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff
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From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R,, Sheriff; Lane, Brandon R, Sheriff
Cc: Baker, Jason - Harris; Waver, Dawn - Harris

Subject: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Follow Up Fiag: Follow Up

Due By: ‘ Monday, August 03, 2015 3:17 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Sheriff’s Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane,

We're still targeting next Monday for the flight but we were wondering whether there was any flexibility in the 9 AM time. Based on:
a flight planning website we use, cloud cover won'’t reach 5,000 feet on that day until ~ 2-5 pm on that day (as well as Tuesday and
Wednesday). Would it be possible to check with your contacts at East Bay Mud whether we can fly in the afternoon?

Thanks,

Adrian Luh

Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office

585 298 1221 Cell
adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder, Judea R., SI:eriff
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From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:18 PM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff, Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff: Lane,

Brandon R, Sheriff; Giorgio Chevez (GChevez@ebparks.org); Terrence Cotcher
(tcotcher@ebparks.org)

Cc: . Baker, Jason - Harris; Waver, Dawn - Harris
Subject: CorvusEye at Urban Shield
Folks,

Our CorvusEye team is set to fly and capture footage with CorvusEye for the Dunsmuir Reservoir and Hayward Airport
Urban Shield scenarios on Monday afternoon. We wanted to extend an invitation for you to come see the sensor on the
airport on Monday AM if you have time. Please let us know if you’d like to stop by. We’'ll be at the Hayward Airport at:

APP JetCenter
19990 skywest drive
Hayward, CA 94541

Sheriff’s Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane — We'll be in the air and ready to collect footage by 2:10 or so.
The crew in the plane will contact Sheriff’s Technician Hancock by Sat. Phone when CorvusEye is in location and ready to collect
footage—Sheriff’s Deputy Lane will be the back-up. Unfortunately, there is no specific number for the Satellite phone (and it cannot
receive calls—only make them) so please answer when we call ©. We plan on flying at an altitude of 5,000 feet for 15-20 minutes to
ensure we get quality footage of the “terrorists” at the reservoir. -

Sgt. Chevez and Sgt. Cotcher — After we fly Dunsmuir Reservoir, we’ll fly south to Hayward Airport to collect for that
scenario. Our anticipated start time is 3PM. I'll be travelling with you guys on your route so the crew on the plane will
contact me. We will enact that scenario twice to ensure we capture quality footage and should be done by 4 PM. I'll
meet up with you before the scenario at your hangar.

We are very excited to support Urban Shield and are looking forward to next week. Please let me know if you have any
questions—and again, if you have some time early Monday, we would love to give you a demo of Corvuseye. Just let me
know by email or call me on my cell at 585-298-1221.

Thanks!

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
have received this e-mall in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not

necessarily represent these of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Sheriff

Mulder, Judea R,,
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From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Hancock, Jennifer R,, Sheriff: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Subject: Corvuskye footage

Jennifer and Brandon,

I’'m uploading a couple of video files to you now. You should be receiving an email from XFER (our internal file sharing
site) with a link to download the videos. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Adrian Luh

Senior Product Marketing Manager

Space and Intelligence Systems / HARRIS CORPORATION
Office; +1-585-269-6981 / Mobile: +1-585-298-1221

harris.com / aluh@harris.com
400 Initiative Dr. / Rochester, NY 14606 / USA
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
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From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:24 AM

To: ‘Hancock, Jennifer R, Sheriff; Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Cc: Waver, Dawn M - Exelis; Baker, Jason - Exelis
Subject: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Sheriff’s Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane,
Wanted to provide a quick update.

We’ve narrowed down the dates for the CorvusEye flight:
¢ Target date: Tuesday August 4
e Back-up / rain date: Friday August 7

These were the 2 dates that worked for your team as well as the team with the scenario at Hayward Airport.

I understand that East Bay Mud has provided your team access to the site around 9 AM on those two dates, so we will
be up in the air and ready to fly around the reservoir at that time.

Unfortunately, | will be out of the office the next couple of weeks but will be available by cell. Either Jason Baker
(Product Manager of CorvusEye, 585-259-7852) or my manager Dawn Waver (585-362-2942)will be in the area when we
fly and can dc any last minute coordination with you.

The crew in the plane will contact Sheriff's Technician Hancock by Sat. Phone when CorvusEye is in location and ready to
collect footage—Sheriff's Deputy Lane will be the back-up. Unfortunately, there is no specific number for the Satellite
phone (and it cannot receive calls—only make them) so please answer when we call ©. We plan on flying at an altitude
of 5,000 feet for 15-20 minutes to ensure we get quality footage of the “terrorists” at the reservoir. | will provide the
Harris team with your contact information as well.

Here is the overview of the scenario I've provided the CorvusEye team. I'll also send them the scenario brief you just
sent me—oplease let me know if there are any updates.

Scenario Overview: Terrorists have broken into the Dunsmuir Reservoir to try to poison the water source for
Californians. CorvusEye is providing a “live” view of the Reservoir for the tactical teams

'

Deliverable o site captains: MiP4 video with below storyboard
e 1 minute overview of entire region
e Zoom into 1 min of high-res Region of Interest footage of the reservoir which will show of terrorist pick-up truck
a couple 55 gallon drums and terrorist(s) walking around at the reservoir

g4

Please let me know if you have any questions / concerns—/'ll be out of the office but be available by cell.

Thanks!

Adrian Luh

Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com



400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1222 Cell

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



From: : Luh, Adrian - Harris <aluh@harris.com>

Sent: , Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:35 AM
TJo: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff; Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Subject: CorvusEye talking points for mission briefs

Jennifer and Brandon,
I wanted to provide you with some CorvusEye 1500 talking points for the mission pre-briefs in case you needed them.

e Harris CorvusEye 1500 is a Wide Area Motion Imagery sensor that can capture up to 7 square kilometers. It
augments traditional HD video cameras by covering a much larger area at 2 frames per second.

e Its wide area coverage combined with high-resolution footage enables powerful forensics not available with
traditional cameras.

o We've put a CorvusEye sensor into the sky to monitor the entire region around the reservoir. This way, if
additional terrorists come, have a heads up and can also figure out where they came from.

o Here is a live view of the reservoir showing 5 terrorists moving around on the reservoir now.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Adrian Luh

Senior Product Marketing Manager

Space and Intelligence Systems / HARRIS CORPORATION
Office: +1-585-269-6981 / Mobile; +1-585-298-1221

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
necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mait and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder, .Fumdea R., Sheril .

From: : Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R, Sheriff

Subject: Dunsmuir Reservoir footage
Attachments: Dunsmuir Reservoir.pptx

Jennifer,

In the attachad PPT, would you be able to show me the area you want us zoomed into with the red box? Feel free to
modify the size of the box. Also, can you repeat the specific footage you wanted as well? | believe you mentioned the

following:

e  Terrorists with guns drawn on downed officer?
e  Terrorist walking across reservoir?

Thanks,

Adrian Luh

Senior Product Marketing iianager

Space and Intelligence Systems / HARRIS CORPORATION
Office: +1-585-269-6981 / Mobile: +1-585-298-1221

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
necessarily reprssent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for

any damage causad by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder Judea R.Sherrui‘f

From: Miles, Kelly, Sheriff

Sent: : Monday, January 04, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff; Nefouse, David, County Counsel
Subject: FW: Walkthoughs

" More responsive emails for the CorvusEye CPRA.

KDM

From: Molloy, Michael T., Sheriff

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Miles, Kelly, Sheriff

Subject: FW: Walkthoughs

Captain Miles,

Here is an e-mail with a “CorvusEye” reference (per the PRA request). |didn’t see any others in my regular inbox but V'l
check other files & look for more.

Lt Molloy

From: Molloy, Michael T., Sheriff
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 9:47 AM
To: Jackson, Lani M., Sheriff

Cc: McComas, Justin, Sheriff
Subject: RE: Walkthoughs

Nice Lani. Thanks for the notes! This is what helps us stay on track.

From: Jackson, Lani M., Sheriff

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 9:43 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Lenthe, Carrie, Sheriff; Molloy, Michael T., Sheriff; Larosa, James V., Sheriff; Deltschman
Jason D., Sheriff

Subject: Walkthoughs

OK... So this is what | have from this week’s walk throughs:

AMTRACK

- -Set up a spot for Original Swat
- Find them airsoft (possibly Extreme Air)




Contact PHOKUS for tourniquets. Elsie’s goal is to get a reusable tourniquet for each team member and make
PHOKUS one of the mandatory booths to visit.
- Possible location for SB Tactical

HAYWARD AIRPORT

- EXELIS CorvusEye

COYOTE HILLS

- Sig Sauer
- Work on making Sig Sauer a mandatory booth to familiarize themselves with the equipment that will be used at

this site.
- Breaching devise (possibly Jeff Boadway)

GROVE @ FOOTHILL

- Force Halo Drop to get a COA
- 1 tourniquet per team (PHOKUS)
- Motion detector (that thing that reads through the walls) from Camaro/Mallory

- MATT mannequin from Trauma FX/KGS

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (Contact MD. Heckie (510)928-915

- They need SIMMS helmets. Is there a vendor we can try to use for that?

- Wants laser weapons
- Telepath Technology. The company that gets the different radios to communicate together. 0JO Technologies

- Video feed for VIPs (possibie Verizon or Panasonic .

DUNSMUIR

-EXELIS CorvusEye
-Needs an electric sniper rifle (IR) that can shoot 200 yards w/o flash. (I'll email the guy Deno said was working on it.)

FAIRMINONT/OLD ANIMAL CONTROL

- -Grizzly
- Electronic flashbangs (possibly RAP4 or Mallory)
- EXELIS GPS jammer



SAN QUENTIN RANGE

- Ithought I heard him say he wanted to fit each team member with a holster. Is there a company we can reach
out to to do that and maybe let them set up a table there?

- Armored vehicle. They were planning on using Marin County’s CATT and their driver. (Good place for IAG)

- Wants a robot. (NOT WALL-E... that's taken) | think he even said he wanted two robots????

SIMMS masks (so we have a vendor for that?)

MARITIME

- FIRST SPEAR flotation vests (or they will use OPD’s Mustang/Safariland

Airport OMC

- Status on robot? I'm assuming they’re pulling it.
- Vests (with the powder. Sylume???)

- Halo Drop???

- Video streaming (Motorola or Panasonic)

WAREHOUSE by CP-52

- Armored mobility plates

LIVERMORE/SKIDS

- Adifiterent K-9 camera than the one that was used last year.
- Durbin suggested him flying a UAV there. I'm not sure if he was being serious or sarcastic.

LOS POSITAS

- Video streaming (Panasonic, Motorola or Tactical Electronics)



Daisy Roa asked for a TV for the Lobby. Panasonic???



From: ' Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH@harris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:02 PM .
To: Baker, Jason - Harris; Lane, Brandon R, Sheriff; Hancock, Jennifer R, Sheriff
Subject: FW: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Jason, Monday afternoon looks good per the email below, but Dunsmuir needs to be done by 4pm since the guy who
works there gets off then.

Adrian

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff

Sent: 8/4/2015 12:51 PM

To: Luh, Adrian - Harris

Cc: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff

Subject: FW: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Adrian —

Please see the below response from EBMUD.

Froim: Shively, Steven [mailto:sshively@ebmud.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 6:22 AM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff
Subiject: RE: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Jennifer,
Monday looks pretty good in the afternoon, however | am off at 1600 hours. Just let me know what time.

Steve

Fromi: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff [mailto:JHancock@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 5:01 PM

To: Shively, Steven

Subject: FW: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir-

Hello Steve —

Is there any wiggle room on the time slot for August 10™. Please see below.

From: Luh, Adrian - Harris [mailto:ALUH@harris.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff; Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Cc: Baker, Jason - Harris; Waver, Dawn - Harris
Subject: CorvusEye at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Sheriff's Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane,



We're still targeting next Monday for the flight but we were wondering whether there was any flexibility in the 9 AM time. Based on
a flight planning website we use, cloud cover won’t reach 5,000 feet on that day until ~ 2-5 pm on that day (as well as Tuesday and
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

WS

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1227 Cei

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

MM S 2 S i S L SRR A
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have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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From: Madigan, Tom, Sheriff

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Mattison, Donald, Sheriff

Subject: FW: CorvusEye Flight around Levi's Stadium
Don,

These people are flying fixed wing in August to prepare for Urban Shield, not UAVs. This is not an issue not that we know

the facts. With regarding to Levi Stadium, we referred them to Santa Clara County. Thanks

tom

Tom Madigan, Captain
Alameda County Sheriff’s Office

foliow us ﬁ E E

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, Juiy 23, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Madigan, Tom, Sheriff

Subject: CorvusEye Flight around Levi's Stadium

Hi Captain Madigan,

I have a question and was directed to you by Lt. McComas, whom | have been working with for the upcoming 2015
Urbanr Shield event. .

Harris (formerly Exelis) has an airborne wide area sensor product called CorvusEye 1500 that will be part of the Urban
Shield scenarios at the Hayward Airport and Dunsmuir Reservoir. We are working with the Site Captains and will be
flying above those 2 locations on August 4 (with a back-up rain date of Aug. 7") that will be used in the Tactical Team
briefings. While we were in the Bay area, we were also hoping to also capture some footage of Levi’s Stadium and the
surrounding area. We know that the 2016 Super Bow! will be occurring there and would love to have CorvusEye help

“provide security for the Super Bow!, so we were hoping to collect footage that we would be able to share with Santa
Clara County later on to demonstrate Corvuskye’s capabilities.

I’'m aware that the area around the stadium is FAA restricted airspace. Do you know whether it is possible for us to
collect footage while we're in the area? Is there anyone we could potentially talk to in order to get permission to fly
around the stadium for 206-30 minutes 1% week of August?

Thanks,

Adrian Lui:

Product iarketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com



400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Cffice
585298 122 Ceil

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com
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From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:23 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: RE: Levi's Stadium

Thanks Lt. McComas! Great talking with you as well—looking forward to Urban Shield!

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

Fromi: McComas, Justin, Sheriff [mailto:JMcComas@acgov.org]
Senf: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:13 PM

Te: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Subject: RE: Levi's Stadium

Hi Adrian,

Good talking with you, I'm glad to hear everything is moving along smoothly. Here is Captain Tom Madigan’s contact
information:

Tmadigan@acgov.org
{510) 225-5932

Let me know if you need anything else. Have a great weekend!
M

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 6:36 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff
Subject: Levi's Stadium

Lt. McComas,
Hope all is well. Ptanning is going well for the 2 scenarios with CorvusEye—we’re currently coordinating the flight with

the Site Captains at Hayward Airport and Dunsmuir Reservoir and are planning to fly those locations either next week or
the following week.



While we were in the area, we were also hoping to also capture some footage of Levi’s Stadium and the surrounding
area. We know that the 2016 Super Bowl will be occurring there and would love to have CorvusEye help provide security
for the Super Bowl, so we were hoping to collect footage that we would be able to share with Santa Clara County later
on to demonstrate CorvusEye’s capabilities. | do know that the area around the stadium is FAA restricted airspace. Do
you know whether it is possible for us to collect footage while we’re in the area? Is there anyone we could potentially
talk to in orcer to get permission to fly around the stadium for 20-30 minutes?

Thanks,

Adrizin Luh

Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1227 Ceil

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 8:43 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Cc: Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff

Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Lieutenant McComas, -

Thanks—I will reach out to Michael when our presentation is ready. If you could forward me the agenda for the meeting
whenever it is ready, I'd appreciate it.

Thanks!

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager
Geospatial Systems

e ST
EXELIS

e W
4’
400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com
From: McComas, Justin, Sheriff [mailto:JMcComas@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Lc: Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff

Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Good morning Adrian,

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner, and thank you for reaching out. I did speak to this year’s incident
commander, Captain Shawn Sexton. He is very interested in having you present at the April 16™ meeting. If you have
any power point presentations or other digital media you are planning to use at the meeting, you can coordinate with
our IT guy, Michael Barnes, who will be running the video and other electronics during the meeting. | have CC'd him in
this response so he is aware, and you can begin communications.

Please let me know if there are any questions, and I'm looking forward to talking with you at the CSSA meeting next
month. Take care.

M

Justin McComas - Lieutenant
Alameda Countg Sheriff's Office
Eden Township Substation

15001 Foothill Blvd.



San Leandro, Ca. 94578
Office: (010) 667-3605
Cell:(925) 385-9782

URBAN SHIELD VENDOR/SPONSOR LI&ISON
WWW.URBANSHIELD.ORG

Fromi: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 6:38 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Lieutenant McComas,

| wanted to follow up on our call a few weeks ago where | had briefly presented CorvusEye 1500, Exelis’ Wide Area
Surveillance solution. During the call, you had put us down to present a 15-20 minute CorvusEye overview at the April
16" Urban Shield Planning meeting to give the site coordinators a good look at how the product might fit in their
scenarios—the timing was also perfect since a couple of us would already be in town for the CSSA conference. | wanted
to confirm this was still the plan as we are planning on attending the 4/16 Urban Shield meeting.

Thanks!

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager
Geospatial Systems

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

From: Coffed, Jeffrey D - Exelis
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Muscosky, Ann E-- Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis; Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Justin,

From: Muscosky, Ann E - Exelis

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 5:48 PM

To: Muscosky, Ann E - Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis; Coffed, Jeffrey D - Exelis; Luh, Adrian C
- Exelis

Subject: Urban Shield-Exelis planning



When: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf Call

866-228-1482
Passcode: 370108

Exelis to review téchnology opportunities for Urban Shield.

This &-mail a y dies waneritied with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have reczived ihis e-mail in error please notify tha sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily reprasent those of Exelis ine. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any darrage cauaed by any virus transmiited by this e-mail.




Muﬂderg‘,ﬁudeaz R., Sheriff

From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>
Sent: Thursday,; August 06, 2015 3:18 PM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff: Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff; Hancock, Jennifer R,, Sheriff; Lane,

Brandon R, Sheriff; Giorgio Chevez (GChevez@ebparks.org); Terrence Cotcher
(tcotcher@ebparks.org)

Cc: Baker, Jason - Harris; Waver, Dawn - Harris
Subject: " CorvusEye at Urban Shield
Folks,

Our CorvusEye team is set to fly and capture footage with CorvusEye for the Dunsmuir Reservoir and Hayward Airport
Urban Shield scenarios on Monday afternoon. We wanted to extend an invitation for you to come see the sensor on the
airport on Monday AM if you have time. Please let us know if you’d like to stop by. We’ll be at the Hayward Airport at:

APP JetCenter
19953 sikywest drive
Hayward, CA 94541

Sheriff’s Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane — We'll be in the air and ready to collect footage by 2:10 or so.
The crew in the plane will contact Sheriff’s Technician Hancock by Sat. Phone when CorvusEye is in location and ready to collect
footage—5Sheiiif's Deputy Lane will be the back-up. Unfortunately, there is no specific number for the Satellite phone (and it cannot
receive calls—oniy make them) so please answer when we call ©. We plan on flying at an altitude of 5,000 feet for 15-20 minutes to
ensure we get quality footage of the “terrorists” at the reservoir.

Sgt. Chevez znd Sgt. Cotcher - After we fly Dunsmuir Reservoir, we’ll fly south to Hayward Airport to collect for that
scenzario. Cur anticinated start time is 3PM. I'll be travelling with you guys on your route so the crew on the plane will
contact me. We wiil enact that scenario twice to ensure we capture quality footage and should be done by 4 PM. VIl
meet up with you before the scenario at your hangar.

We are very excited to support Urban Shield and are looking forward to next week. Please let me know if you have any
questions—zand again, if you have some time early Monday, we would love to give you a demo of Corvuseye. Just let me
know by emzil or czli ime on iy cell at 585-298-1221.

Thanks!

Adriziv Luh

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
any damage caused by any virus fransmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff
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From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:14 PM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff
Subject: RE: Urban Shield/CorvusEye

Lieutenant McComas,

Thanks for getting back to me...I just wanted to minimize confusion and make sure Sgt. Chevez’s scenario was one of the
ones you were considering for CorvusEye (and that site captains weren’t just reaching out to us on their own) before
setting up some time with him.

Appreciate the clarification on the video as well. We are interested in it—I just misunderstood and thought it required us
to fly out to CA. If the videographer could be in Rochester, would make it easier for us.

In the I'll schedule some time with Sgt. Chevez for next week and will wait for the operations plans for the sites.
Have a great Memorial Day!

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
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Subject: RE: Urban Shield/CorvusEye

Hi Adrian,

Yes, Sgt. Chevez is the point of contact for the Hayward airport scenario. | believe the second site wanting to use
CorvusEye was the Dunsmuir water storage facility. The area commander that is in charge of that site is Lieutenant Mike
Denobriga, 510-363-6634. I'm working on getting digital copies of the operation plans for the sites that want to use your
technology, including Signal Sentry.

If you want to wait until you come out to fly the scenarios, that would work just fine. | was suggesting we send a small
crew out to you guys to capture interviews and do a write up on your amazing operation out there in New York. You
mentioned at the last meeting where you presented that Dawn had expressed an interest in increasing your sponsorship
since your technology is going to be used in multiple scenarios, and | wanted to make sure we took care of you guys any
way that we can. One of my thoughts was to send a crew out to interview you and do an expose’ on your company. As|



said, you guys are an absolute pleasure to work with so just let me know what works best for you. Thanks again, and
have a great Memorial Day!

M

Justin McComas ~ Lieutenant
Alameda Countg Sheriff's Office
Eden Township Substation

15001 Foothill Blvd.

San Leandro, Ca. 94578

Office: (510) 667-3603

Cell: (920) 383-9782

URBAN SHIELD VENDOR/SPONSOR LIAISON
WWW.URBANSHIELD.ORG

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 7:38 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: FW: Urban Shield/CorvusEye

Importance: High

Lieutenant McComas,

I received the below email from Sgt. Chevez from East Bay Regional Park District. Is this one of the scenarios that you are
thinking of for CorvusEye? '

Also, | talked with Dawn about the Exelis video interview for the Urban Shield website. We’d be interested in doing that,
but at this point, can’t send anyone out to CA to do this. Would we be able to wait until we fly the Urban Shield
scenarios with CorvusEye and do it then with the folks we have there?

Thanks,

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager
Geospatial Systems

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585 298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

From: Giorgio Chevez [mailto:GChevez@ebparks.org]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Luh, Adiian C - Exelis

Cc: Terrence Cotcher

Subject: Urban Shield/CorvusEye
Importance: High



Good morning,

I'was present at the Urban Shield meeting when the CorvusEye was presented. We were very impressed with the
product and would like to use it for our scenario. | would like to know if we could schedule a date and time for a
representative to meet with my partner and I. We would like for the CorvusEye to record a sequence of events that will
be used for the Scenario Briefing that each team will view prior to beginning our scenario. | look forward to working with

you.
Best Regards,
Sgt. Giorgio Chevez

Giorgio Chevez
Police Sergeant | Public Safety
East Bay Regional Park District

East Bay
. -9
17930 Lake Chabot Road, Castro Valley, CA 94546

Regional Park District 1. 510.690-6526 | Fax: 510.538.7743
GChevez@ebparks.org | www.ebparks.org

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY | This electronic message and any files or attachments transmitted with it may be confidential, privileged, or
proprietary information of the East Bay Regional Park District. The information is solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it was intended to
be addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly

prohibited. If you received. this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any copies, and delete it from your system.

% Please consider the environment before you print
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Exelis inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for

any danage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Muicﬂer,ﬂjudea ;R,, Sheriff

TR

From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH®@harris.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 5:04 AM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subjact: RE: Santa Clara PD

Lt. MicComas,

Thanks! We're looking forward to next week. I'm sure you'll be happy when the event is over and you can take a well-
deserved break!

Regards,

Adrian Luh

Senior Product Marketing Manager

Space and Intelligence Systems / HARRIS CORPORATION

Office: +1-585-269-6981 / Mobile: +1-585-298-1221 harris.com / aluh@harris.com
400 Initiative Dr. / Rochester, NY 14606 / USA

-----Criginal Message-----

From: McComas, Justin, Sheriff [mailto:)McComas@acgov.org]
Sent: Mionday, August 31, 2015 11:03 PM

To: Luh, Adrian - Hatrris

Subject: Re: Santa Clara PD

I wili do whatever | can to get you guys into the presentation on the Super Bowl. The folks from Santa Clara and Levi
stadium wiil be at the VIP dinner Friday night. | will be there as well. Although I have not met these folks myself, let's

team up anc irack them down for a conversation! | have your back!

Justin McComas - Lieutenant
925-383-5782

On Aug 31, 2015, at 1:47 ?M, Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH@harris.com<mailto:ALUH@harris.com>> wrote:
Lt. MicComas,

| was looking at the agenda for Urban Shield and noticed the Santa Clara PD Captain Phil Cooke will be presenting on
Super Bewl 30 Planning. A coupie questions:

Wil our team be able to attend that session?
Obvicusiy, our team is interested in having CorvusEye help out with Super Bowl security. We’d love to sit down
with him and his team to demo the footage we captured last month...is there any way you can make an introduction for

us and perhaps set up quick 10-15 minute meeting to introduce him to CorvusEye?

Thanks,




Adrian Luh

Senior Product Marketing Manager

Space and Intelligence Systems / HARRIS CORPORATION

Office: +1-585-269-6981 / Mobile: +1-585-298-1221 harris.com<http://www.harris.com/> /

aluh@harris.com<mailto:aluh@harris.com>
400 Initiative Dr. / Rochester, NY 14606 / USA [cid:image001.png@01D0EA0C.C768D0A0]

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. '



Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 5:10 PM

To: Giorgio Chevez; Hancock, Jennifer R, Sheriff; Terrence Cotcher; Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Ce: Baker, Jason - Exelis; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis A

Subiject: RE: Corvuskye footage for Urban Shield

Thanks Sgt. Chevez and Sheriff's Technician Hancock—we are working towards August 10" and will keep you posted.
We appreciate your flexibility and apologize again for any inconvenience.
Regards,

Adrian Luh

Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com

HARRIS

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585 298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

From: Giorgio Chevez [mailto:GChevez@ebparks.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 6:02 PM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff; Luh, Adrian C - Exelis; Terrence Cotcher; Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff
Cc: Baker, Jason - Exelis; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis
Subject: RE: CorvusEye footage for Urban Shield

August 10th would work great for us as well.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note® 4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff" <JHancock@acgov.org>

Date: 07/29/2015 2:55 PM (ul\/’ AT-08:00)

To: "Luh, Adrian C - Exelis" <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>, G10rg10 Chevez <GChevez@ebparks.org>,
Terrence Cotcher <tcotcher@ebparks.org™>, "Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff" <blane@acgov.ore>

Cc: "Baker, Jason - Exelis” <1ason.baker@exehsmc.com>, "Waver, Dawn M - Exelis"

<Dawn. Waver@exelisinc.com>

Subject: RE: CorvusEye footage for Urban Shield




Hello Adrian —

I just called Steve Shivley from East Bay Mudd and he says he can only give us access on August 10™. He is on vacation
the rest of that week. I am currently checking to see if his counterpart can possibly give us more dates that week he
might be available to assist. | will let you know.

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Giorgio Chevez (GChevez@ebparks.org); Terrence Cotcher (tcotcher@ebparks.org); Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff:
Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff '

Cc: Baker, Jason - Exelis; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis

‘Subject: CorvusEye footage for Urban Shield

Sgt. Chevez, Sgt. Cotcher, Sheriff's Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane,

We were planning on flying your scenarios at Dunsmuir Reservoir and Hayward airport on August 4™ with a back-up rain
date of August 7™ Unfortunately, we ran into some technical issues with our system this week in Utah that we need to
take a look at and get resolved. Would it be at all possible to push out our date to week of August 10""?

If you could provide us with your teams’ availability during week of August 10", it’d be greatly appreciated. Sheriff’'s
Technician Hanceck and Deputy Sheriff Lane—I1 know that you also need to go to get access from East Bay MUD—would
you be abiz w0 see which dates would work for them?

Apologies for the short notice and inconvenience.

Adrian Luk

Product iviarketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For miore information visit harris.com

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 69821 Office
585 298 122_ Cei:

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com
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have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
any damags caused by any virus fransmitted by this e-mail.



From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Lane, Brandon R, Sheriff; Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff .
Subject: RE: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Thanks Jennifer. | will let the team know. In future correspondence, can you please copy Dawn.waver@exelisinc.com

and Jason.bzker at exelisinc.com?
Thanks!
Adrian

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff

Sent: 7/27/2015 6:08 PM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff; Luh, Adrian C - Exelis
Subject: RE: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

That should not be a problem.

From: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff

Sent: Monday, july 27, 2015 2:32 PM

‘To: 'Luh, Adrian C - Exelis'

Cc: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff

Subject: RE: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Adrian -

I 'don't see why we wouldn't be able to be in place by 0915. It shouldn't take that long to position everyone.

Brandon would you agree on that time being ok?

Jennifer

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto: Adrian. Luh@exelisinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:52 AM

To: Hancock, Jennifer R., Sheriff

Cc: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff

Subject: RE: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

No worries. We can push it out to accommodate for that. Let me know what time you think your team can be ready and we'll be in

place.
Thanks,

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Vanager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation For more information visit harris.com



400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585269 6981 Office
585298 1221 Cell
adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

----- COriginal Message-----
o p=

From: Hancock, jennifer R., Sheriff [mailto:JHancock@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, july 23, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Ce: Lane, Brandon R., Sheriff

Subject: Re: CorvusEye Scenario at Dunsmuir Reservoir

Adrian -

Thank you for this overview. I just thought of one concern. If we are not gaining access until 0900, we will still need to get everything
in place. If you wiil be up in the air by 0900 is that going to create an issue? Just want to make sure we won't be causing a problem by
having to set up whiie your in the air.

Jen
Sent from my iPhone
On Jui 23, 20135, at 9:23 AM, Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exe1isinc.com<mai1to:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>> wrote:
Sheriff’s Technician Hancock and Deputy Sheriff Lane,
Wanted to provide a quick update.
We’ve narrowed down the dates for the CorvusEye flight:
Target date: Tuesday August 4
Back-up / rain date: Friday August 7
These were the 2 dates that worked for your team as well as the team with the scenario at Hayward Airport.

lunderstand that East Bay Mud has provided your team access to the site around 9 AM on those two dates, so we will be up in the air
and ready to fly around the reservoir at that time. :

Unfortunately, I will be out of the office the next couple of weeks but will be available by cell. Either Jason Baker (Product Manager
of CorvusEye, 585-259-7852) or my manager Dawn Waver (585-362-2942)will be in the area when we fly and can do any last minute
coordination with you. ’

The crew in the plane will contact Sheriff’s Technician Hancock by Sat. Phone when CorvusEye is in location and ready to collect
footage—Sheriff’s Deputy Lane will be the back-up. Unfortunately, there is no specific number for the Satellite phone (and it cannot

receive calls—only make them) so please answer when we call ©. We plan on flying at an altitude of 5,000 feet for 15-20 minutes to
ensure we get quality footage of the “terrorists™ at the reservoir. I will provide the Harris team with your contact information as well.

Here is the overview of the scenario I’ve provided the CorvusEye team. Il also send them the scenario brief you just sent me—please
let me know if there are any updates.

Scenario Overview: Terrorists have broken into the Dunsmuir Reservoir to try to poison the water source for Californians. CorvusEye
is providing & “live” view of the Reservoir for the tactical teams

Deliverable to site captains: VP4 video with below storyboard

1 minute overview of entire region

Zoom into 1 min of high-res Region of Interest footage of the reservoir which will show of terrorist pick-up truck, a couple 55

2



gallon drums and terrorist(s) walking around at the reservoir
Please let me know if you have any questions / concerns—I’11 be out of the office but be available by cell.
Thanks!

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager
Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation For more information visit harris.com<http://harris.com>

[cid:image001.ong@01D0C536.443F9D70]
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Rochester, NV 14506
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or éntity to whom
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and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
e-mail. :
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From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:23 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subjeci: RE: Levi's Stadium

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
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:13 PM

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
(510) 225-5932

Let me know if you need anything else. Have a great weekend!

M

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 6:36 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subiject: Levi's Stadium

Lt. McComas,

Hope all is well. Pianning is going well for the 2 scenarios with CorvusEye—we’re currently coordinating the flight with
the Site Capteains 2t Hayward Airport and Dunsmuir Reservoir and are planning to fly those locations either next week or

the following week.



While we were in the ared, we were also hoping to also capture some footage of Levi’s Stadium and the surrounding
area. We know that the 2016 Super Bow! will be occurring there and would love to have CorvusEye help provide security
for the Super Bowl, so we were hoping to collect footage that we would be able to share with Santa Clara County later
on to demonstrate CorvusEye’s capabilities. | do know that the area around the stadium is FAA restricted airspace. Do

~ you know whether it is possible for us to collect footage while we’re in the area? Is there anyone we could potentlally
talk to in orcer o get permission to fly arcund the stadium for 20-30 minutes?

Thariks,
Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager

Exelis, now a part of Harris Corporation
For more information visit harris.com
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Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff
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From: Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH@harris.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 5:04 AM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: RE: Santa Clara PD

Lt. McComas,

Thanks! We're iooking forward to next week. I'm sure you'll be happy when the event is over and you can take a well-
deserved break!

Regards,

Adriain Luh

Senior Proauct Marketing Manager

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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 11:03 PM
To: Luh, Adrian - Harris '
Subject: Re: Santa Clara PD

I will do whatever | can to get you guys into the presentation on the Super Bowl. The folks from Santa Clara and Levi
stadium will be at the VIP dinner Friday night. | will be there as well. Although | have not met these folks myself, let's
tear up anc track them down for a conversation! | have your back!

Justin McComas - Lieutenant
925-383-5732

On Aug 31, 2015, at 1:47 PM, Luh, Adrian - Harris <ALUH@harris.com<mailto:ALUH@harris.com>> wrote:

Fl

Lt. McComas,

I was iooking at the agenda for Urban Shield and noticed the Santa Clara PD Captain Phil Cooke will be presenting on
Super 3owl 50 Planning. A couple questions:

Will our team be able to attend that session?
Obviously, our team is interested in having CorvusEye help out with Super Bowl security. We’d love to sit down

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
400 initiative Dr. / Rochester, NY 14606 / USA [cid:image001.png @01DOE40C.C768DOA0]

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Exelis inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



Mulder, ,E;ggea R., Sheriff _

From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 10:54 AM
To: 'Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com’; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; ‘Myhre, Janell (ECD)

(janell.myhre@sfgov.org)’; Tucker, Jack, Sheriff; Miles, Kelly, Sheriff; Arbuckle, Jason,
Sheriff; McGrory, Robert E., Sheriff; Nobriga, Cheri L., Sheriff; Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff;
Brady, David R., Sheriff; Flores, Mark, Sheriff; Jacobson, Howard, Sheriff; Martins, Kathy
E., Sheriff; Morrissey, Jim, HCSA; Kusel, Elsie, HCSA; Bilotti, Brendalyn, Sheriff; Sanchez,
Yesenia L., Sheriff; Kennedy, Carla J., Sheriff; Schellenberg, Tim O., Sheriff; Lucia,
Christopher T., Sheriff, Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff; 'jkearnan@smcgov.org’; Skoldqvist,
Darren, Sheriff; 'Bartshire, Corinne (ECD)'; Stokes, Pace, Sheriff; 'eric.vintero@sfgov.org’,
‘joseph.crivello@sanjoseca.gov’ '

Cce: Mattison, Donald, Sheriff; Manzo, Jane, Sheriff; Smith, D. Marie, Sheriff; Sanchez,
Elizabeth, Sheriff

Subject: RE: Urban Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

Attachments: US 2015 Agenda Meeting 3.docx

All,

Thank you for reviewing the agenda and quickly providing me your feedback. | have attached an updated Agenda. If
you have any questions or concerns regarding this agenda please contact me today. Otherwise, this Agenda will go out

to the entire distribution list later today.
Thank you,

Shawn T. Sexton, Captain
Urban Shield 2015 = Incident Commander

Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Crime Lab - Coroner’s Bureau

2901 Peralta Oaks Court

Oakland, CA 94605 -

Phone (510) 382-3343

Mobile (510) 225-5950
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HONORTHE PAST
TRAIN FOR THE FUTURE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the
use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.

Pursuant to California Public Records Act, Govt. Code §§ 6250-6276.48, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any
electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered public record and therefore are subject to public records requests
for review and copying under the Public Records Law.

From: Sextcn, Shawn, Shetiff

Sent: Wednesday, Aprii 01, 2015 12:24 PM

To: 'Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com’; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Myhre, Janell (ECD) (janell.myhre@sfgov.org); Tucker, Jack,
Sheriff; Miles, Kelly, Sheriff; Arbuckie, Jason, Sheriff; McGrory, Robert E., Sheriff; Nobriga, Cheri L., Sheriff; Barnes,
Michael L., Sheriff; Brady, David R., Sheriff; Flores, Mark, Sheriff; Jacobson, Howard, Sheriff; Martins, Kathy E., Sheriff;
Morrissey, Jim, Public Health, EMS; Kusel, Elsie, Public Health, EMS; Bilotti, Brendalyn, Sheriff; Sanchez, Yesenia L.,
Sheriff; Kennedy, Carla 1., Sheriff; Schellenberg, Tim O., Sheriff; Lucia, Christopher T., Sheriff; Denobriga, Michael,
Sheriff; 'jkearnan@smcgov.org'; Skoldqvist, Darren, Sheriff; 'Bartshire, Corinne (ECD)'; Stokes, Pace, Sheriff;

eric.vintero@sfgov.org; joseph.crivello@sanjoseca.gov
Cc: Mattison. Denald, Sheriff
Subiect: Urban Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

All,

This is a remindar that *he next Urban Shield Planning Meeting is Thursday April 16, 2015, 1330 hours at the-OHSES
faciiity located at 4985 Broder Blvd, in Dublin. You have been identified as a recipient of this email because of your
involvement in the alanning meeting as outlined in the attached meeting agenda. Please plan on attending and being
prepared tc report out on the updates and ongoing planning processes of your respective Branches or Area
Commands. if you cannot attend, please make sure you have a representative present in your place. Your report

should be brief and zoncise and include any anticipated issues or requests needed.

If you are giving & presentationcna particular topic, please be prepared to keep your presentation between 15 to 20
minuces. Aswell, if you have any media needs for your presentation such as video or PowerPoint, please reach out to us
to make sure we have it prior o the meeting to facilitate a smooth process. If you have any questions in regards to your
repoit, you mey contact tre Deputy incident Commander, Captain Don Mattison or myself. '

Shawn T. $Sexton, Captain
Urban Shield 2015 - Incident Commander



Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Crime Lab - Coroner’s Bureau
2901 Peralta Oaks Court
Oakland, CA 94605
Phone (510) 382-3343
Mobile (510) 225-5950
| Ag—

HONOR THE PAST ;,
TRAIN FOR THE FUTURE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidentiai and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:39 PM

To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Cc: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: Re: Urban Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

Got it, thanks.

Shawn Sexton
Captain, ACSO

>0n Apr 1, 2015, at 2:20 PM, Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com> wrote:
>

> Captain Sexion,

> )

> Wide Area Surveillance works as a title.
>

> Thanks!

>

> Adrian Luh

> Product iViarketing Manager

> Geospatial Systems

>

>

>

> 400 initiative Or

> Rochester, NY 14606

> 585 269 6981 Office

> 585298 1221 Cell )

> adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

>

> From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff [mailto:SSexton@acgov.org]

> Sent: Wedrnesday, April 01, 2015 5:18 PM

> To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

> Cc: MicComas, Justin, Sheriff

> Subject: Re: Urbar Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

>

> Thanks for getting back to me so guickiy. So please confirm what you would like the title of the presentation to be? Is
it, "Wide Area Surveiilance?" That agenda is a working draft and will be updated before it is sent to the whole
distributicn group.

>

> Thanks again and-looking forward to meeting you in a couple of weeks.

>

> Regarcs,

>

> Shawn Sexion

> Captain, ACSC



>
>0On Apr 1, 2015, at 2:01 PM, Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com<mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>>
wrote:

>

> Sheriff Sexton,

>

> Thariks for sending me the agenda—just a clarification that | plan on talking about Wide Area Surveillance—NOT GPS
Interference Detection. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

>

> Thanks

>

> Adrian Luh

> Product Marketing Manager

> Geospatial Systems

>

> <image002.png>

g :

> 400 initiative Or

> Rochester, NY 14506

> 585 269 6981 Office

>585258 1221 Cell

> adrian.luh@exelisinc.com<maifto:adrian.luh@exelisinc.com>

>

> From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff [mailto:SSexton@acgov.org]

> Sent: Wedresday, April 01, 2015 3:24 PM

>Tor Luh, Adrian C - Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Myhre, Janell (ECD)
(janeiE.myl‘zre@sfgcv.org<mai)"co:jane!i.myhre@sfgov.org>); Tucker, Jack, Sheriff; Miles, Kelly, Sheriff; Arbuckle, Jason,
Sheriff; McGrory, Robert E., Sheriff; Nobriga, Cheri L., Sheriff; Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff; Brady, David R., Sheriff; Flores,
Mark, Sheriff; Jacobson, Howard, Sheriff; Martins, Kathy E., Sheriff; Morrissey, Jim, Public Health, EMS; Kusel, Elsie,
Public Health, EMS; Bilotti, Brendalyn, Sheriff; Sanchez, Yesenia L., Sheriff; Kennedy, Carla J., Sheriff; Schellenberg, Tim
0., Sheriff; Lucia, Christopher T., Sheriff: Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff;
'jkearnan@smcgov.org<mailio:jkearnan@smcgov.org>'; Skoldqvist, Darren, Sheriff; 'Bartshire, Corinne (ECD)"; Stokes,
Pace, Sheriv; eric.vintero@sigov.org<maifto:eric.vintero@sfgov.org>;
josegh.crivello@sanjoseca.gov<mailto:joseph.crivello@sanjoseca.gov>

> Cc: Wiatiiscn, Donadd, Sherif?

> Subjacti Us eid Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

>

san Snl

> Al

>

> This is a reminder tnat the next Urban Shield Planning Meeting is Thursday April 16, 2015, 1330 hours at the OHSES
facility iccaced at 4983 Broaer Bivg, in Dublin. You have been identified as a recipient of this email because of your

involvement in the planning meeting as outlined in the attached meeting agenda. Please plan on attending and being
prepared to report out on the updates and ongoing planning processes of your respective Branches or Area Commands.
If you cannot atiend, please make sure you have a representative present in your place. Your report should be brief
and concise znd incluce any anticipated issues or requests needed.

aiation on a particuiar topic, please be prepared to keep your presentation between 15 to 20
have any macia needs for your presentation such as video or PowerPoint, please reach out to us

>Tharnkyct,



> N

>Shawn T. Sexion, Captain

> Urban Shield 2015 — Incident Commander

>

> Alameda County Sheriff's Office

> Alameda County Sheriff's Office

> Crime Lab - Coroner’s Bureau

> 2901 Peraita Oaks Court

> Qakland, CA 94605

> Phone (510) 382-3343

> Mobiie {510} 225-5850

> <imageCC3.png>

> <irnagell4.jpg>

>

>

> .

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

>

> Pursuant wo California Public Records Act, Govt. Code §§ 6250-6276.48, this electronic mail message and any
attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered
public record and therefore are subject to public records requests for review and copying under the Public Records Law.
>

vV V V

\%

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
liability for zny damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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Muider, Judea K., Sheriff

From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 2:18 PM

To:. Luh, Adrian C - Exelis

Cc: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subject: Re: Urban Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. So please confirm what you would like the title of the presentation to be? Is it,
"Wide Area Surveillance?" That agenda is a working draft and will be updated before it is sent to the whole distribution

group.
Thanks again and looking forward to meeting you in a couple of weeks.
Regards,

Shawn Sexton
Captain, ACSO

On Apr 1, 2015, at 2:01 PM, Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com> wrote:
Sheriff Sexton,

Thanks for sending me the agenda—just a clarification that | plan on talking about Wide Area
Surveillance—NOT GPS Interference Detection. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Thanksl

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

Sert: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 3:24 PM

7ot Luh, Adrian C - Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Myhre, Janell (ECD) (janell.myhre@sfgov.org);
Tucker, Jack, Sheriff; Miles, Kelly, Sheriff; Arbuckle, Jason, Sheriff; McGrory, Robert E., Sheriff; Nobriga,
Cheri L., Sheriff; Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff; Brady, David R., Sheriff; Flores, Mark, Sheriff; Jacobson,
Howard, Sheriff; Martins, Kathy E., Sheriff; Morrissey, Jim, Public Health, EMS; Kusel, Elsie, Public Health,
EMS: Bilotti, Brendalyn, Sheriff; Sanchez, Yesenia L., Sheriff; Kennedy, Carla J., Sheriff; Schellenberg,
Tim O., Sheriff; Lucia, Christopher T., Sheriff; Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff; 'jkearnan@smcgov.org';
Skolaqvist, Darren, Sheriff; 'Bartshire, Corinne (ECD)'; Stokes, Pace, Sheriff: eric.vintero@sfgov.org;

joseph.crivello@sanjoseca.gov



n, Donald, Sheriff
i*han Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

“This ’s & reminder tnat the next Urban Shield Planning Meeting is Thursday April 16, 2015, 1330 hours at
she OHSES faciity lccated at 4985 Broder Bivd, in Dublin. You have been identified as a recipient of this
email because of your involvement in the planning meeting as.outlined in the attached meeting

agenda. Please planon attending and being prepared to report out on the updates and ongoing
nlanning processes of your respective Branches or Area Commands. If you cannot attend, please make
sure vou have a representative present in your place. Your report should be brief and concise and
inciuce any anticipated issues or requests needed.

if you are giving a presentation on a particular topic, please be prepared to keep your presentation
satween 15 to 20 minutes. As well, if you have any media needs for your presentation such as video or
sowerPoing, please reach out to us to make sure we have it prior to the meeting to facilitate a smooth
process. If you have any questions in regards to your report, you may contact the Deputy Incident
Commander, Captain Don Mattison or myself.

Thank you,

$hawn T. Sexton, Captain
Urban Shield 2015 = Incident Commeander

Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Aloameda County Sheriff's Office
Crime Lab - Coroner’s Bureau

2901 Peralta Oaks Court

Oakland, CA 94605

Phone (510) 382-3343

iMobile (510) 225-5950
<image003.0ng>
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

pursuant to California Public Records Act, Govt. Code §§ 6250-6276.48, this electronic mail message and any attachments
hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered public record and
therefore are subject to public records requests for review and copying under the Public. Records Law.

ransmitied with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
caived this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail
ose of :he auinor and do not necessarily represent those of Exelis Inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any

menis for the nresence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no fiability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff

Subsjec: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning
Perfect, thanks.

Shawn J. Sexton, Captain

Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Crime Lab - Coroner's Bureau
2901 Peralta Oaks Court
Oakland, CA 94605
Phone (510) 382-3343
Mobile (510) 225-5950

& )

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

From: Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 10:43 AM
To: 'Luh, Adriar C - Exelis' :

Cc: Sextoi, Shewn, Sheriff

Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Adrian,

Captain Sexton is puiting together the agenda for the upcoming Urban Shield Meeting. He needs to know, what the
presentation is about (just & title), who will be presenting and the presenters title. Thanks.

Michael Barnes | Technical Support Analyst
Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services

925.803.7815 | Office
510.725.7669 | Mobile

follow us Bl HES




From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Wedrnesday, March 25, 2015 8:43 AM

To: MicComas, Justin, Sheriff

Cc: Barnes, diichael L., Shariff

Subject: RE: Urkan Shield-Exelis planning

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

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner, and thank you for reaching out. 1did speak to this year’s incident
commander, Captain Shawn Sexton. He is very interested in having you present at the April 16™ meeting. If you have
any power point presentations or other digital media you are planning to use at the meeting, you can coordinate with
our IT guy, Michael Barnes, who will be running the video and other electronics during the meeting. | have CC’d him in
this response so he is aware, and you can begin communications.

Please let me know if there are any questions, and I'm looking forward to talking with you at the CSSA meeting next
month. Take care. :

M

Justin McComas - Lieutenant
Alameda County Sheriff's Office
Eden Township Substation

15001 Foothill Blvd.

San Leandro, Ca. 94578
Office:(510) 667-3605

Cell: (925) 383-9782



URBAN SHIELD YENDOR/SPONSOR. LIAISON
WWW.URBANSHIELD.ORG

From: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]

Sernt: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 6:38 AM
To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff .
Subject: RE: Urbar Shield-Exelis planning

Lieutenant McComas,

I wanted to follow up on our call a few weeks ago where | had briefly presented CorvusEye 1500, Exelis’ Wide Area
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

@%EXEMS

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585 298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

From: Coffed, Jeffrey D - Exelis

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Muscosky, Ann E - Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis; Luh, Adrian C - Exelis
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
- Exelis '

Subject: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

When: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Wheire: Conf Call



866-228-1482
Passcode: 370108

Exelis tc review technology cpportunities for Urban Shield.

forey be provrietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
noiify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mall are solely those of the author and do not
‘nc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for




Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff

R A R T S s e e
From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff
Suiject RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Perfect, thanks.

Stawn 3. Sexten, Captain

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
To: 'Luh, Adrian C - Exelis'

Cc: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff .
Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis plannin

Adrian,

Captain Sexton is putting together the agenda for the upcoming Urban Shield Meeting. He needs to know, what the
presentation is about (just 2 title), who will be presenting and the presenters title. Thanks.

Michael Barnes | Technical Support Analyst

Alameda County Sheriff's Office

Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services
925.803.7815 | Office

510.725.7669 | Mobile

follow us B 5 B




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

Thanks—I will reach out to Michael when our presentation is ready. If you could forward me the égenda for the meeting
whenever it is ready, I'd appreciate it.

Thanks! N

Adrian Luh
Product Marketing Manager
Geospatial Systems

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585 298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

roni: McComas, Justin, Sheriff [mailto:JMcComas@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis '

Cc: Barnes, Michae! L., Sheriff
Subject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

Good morning Adrian,

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner, and thank you for reaching out. |did speak to this year’s incident
commander, Captain Shawn Sexton. He is very interested in having you present at the April 16" meeting. If you have
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
Fden Township Substation

15001 Foothill Blvd.

San Leandro, Ca. 94578

Office: (510) 667-3603

Cell: (925) 583-9782



URBA&N SHIELD VENDOR/SPONSOR LIAISON
WWW.URBANSHIELD.ORG

Fromi: Luh, Adrian C - Exelis [mailto:Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 6:38 AM

To: McComas, Justin, Sheriff

Subsject: RE: Urban Shield-Exelis planning

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

MiexeLts

400 Initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1221 Cell

adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

Fron:: Coffed, Jeffrey D - Exelis

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Muscosky, Ann £ - Exelis; McComas, Justin, Sheriff; Waver, Dawn M - Exelis; Luh, Adrian C - Exelis
Subject: RE: Urbern Shield-Exelis planning

Justin,

Froen: Muscosky, Ann E - Exelis

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

Wherea: Conf Call



866-228-1482
Passcode: 370108

Exelis to review technology opportunities for Urban Shield. ,

recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for
hy this e-mail.

necessaril
any dq
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From: ' Luh, Adrian C - Exelis <Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff

Subjeci Urban Shield CorvusEye scenario

Lt. Cenobriga,
Tharis for your time last week. I'm currently coordinating the flight with the CorvusEye team. Could you double check
to make sure I've got the correct location where the scenario will be taking place? Based on Google Earth, it’s saying a

lat-long of 37.741880, -122.141125.

Thanks!

FF rscogettnn i
& = N8 hnps wmw’gwgi'e.ccm. 5
I gy ﬂ&g&m&ts 53 dmposted From [
(= oo sronomosimion g
- - 4‘ LF 2 z,

Approx. Flight Stare Pt.:
e Dunsmuir Reserv

Oakland, CA (Cha

°  (37.741880, -122




For more information visit harris.com

400 initiative Dr
Rochester, NY 14606
585 269 6981 Office
585298 1221 Ceail
adrian.luh@exelisinc.com

This e-mail and any files ransmitied with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have receivad this e-mail in error plesse notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily reprasent those of Exelis inc. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Exelis Inc. accepts no liability for

any damage saused by any virus fransmitted by this e-mail.




Mulder, Judea R., Sheriff

LA el A - —

From: Sexton, Shawn, Sheriff

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:24 PM

To: ‘Adrian.Luh@exelisinc.com'; McComas, Justin, Sheriff: 'Myhre, Janell (ECD)
(janell.myhre@sfgov.org)’; Tucker, Jack, Sheriff: Miles, Kelly, Sheriff; Arbuckle, Jason,
Sheriff; McGrory, Robert E., Sheriff: Nobriga, Cheri L., Sheriff; Barnes, Michael L., Sheriff:
Brady, David R, Sheriff; Flores, Mark, Sheriff; Jacobson, Howard, Sheriff; Martins, Kathy
E., Sheriff; Morrissey, Jim, HCSA; Kusel, Elsie, HCSA; Bilotti, Brendalyn, Sheriff; Sanchez,
Yesenia L., Sheriff;, Kennedy, Carla J., Sheriff; Schellenberg, Tim O., Sheriff; Lucia, -
Christopher T., Sheriff; Denobriga, Michael, Sheriff; 'jkearnan@smcgov.org'; Skoldqvist,
Darren, Sheriff; 'Bartshire, Corinne (ECD)"; Stokes, Pace, Sheriff: ‘eric.vintero@sfgov.org’;
jeseph.crivello@sanjoseca.gov'

Cc: Mattison, Donald, Sheriff

Subjeci: Urban Shield Planning Meeting 3 Agenda

Attachments: US 2015 Agenda Meeting 3.docx

Ali,

This is a raminder that the next Urzan Shield Planning Meeting is Thursday April 16, 2015, 1330 hours at the OHSES
facility located at 4985 Broder Bivd, in Dublin. You have been identified as a recipient of this email because of your
involvement in the planning meeting as outlined in the attached meeting agenda. Please plan on attending and being
prepared to report out on the updates and ongoing planning processes of your respective Branches or Area
Commands. If you cannot attend, please make sure you have a representative present in your place. Your report
shouid be brie? and concise end inciuce any anticipated issues or requests needed.

If you are giving a presentation on-a particuiar topic, please be prepared to keep your presentation between 15 to 20
minutes. As weil, if you have any media needs for your presentation such as video or PowerPoint, please reach out to us
to rnzke sure we have it pricr {o the meeting to facilitate a smooth process. If you have any questions in regards to your
repcit, you may contact the Deputy incident Commander, Captain Don Mattison or myself.

Thanik you,

Shawn T. Sexton, Captain
Urban $hield 2015 -~ Incident Commander

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
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URBAN SHIELD 2015 PLANNING MEETING
THURSDAY, April 16,2015
- 1330-1500 Hours
ALAMEDA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services
4985 Broder Blvd., Dublin

MEETING AGENDA

Welcome and Introductions — Captain Shawn Sexton

Training Presentation (GPS Interference Detection) — Lieutenant Justin McComas,

Adrian Luh (EXCELIS)

Training Presentation (Bay Area Regional Catastrophic Earthquake Plans), Janell Myhre of

the Bay Area UASI

Branch Chief Reports — Captain Shawn Sexton

a.

b.

Area Command — Captain Kelly Miles, Captain Jack Tucker

Planning — Lieutenant Jason Arbuckle

HSEEP — Lieutenant Robert McGrory

Logistics — Lieutenant Cheri Nobriga

Information Technology — Michael Barnes, Technical Support Analyst
Operations — Captain Dave Brady

Personnel — Captain Mark Flores



h. Environmental and Historic Preservation Form (EHP) / Hold Harmless — Captain
Howard Jacobson
i. Finance — Kathy Martins, Financial Services Specialist
j-  EMS — Jim Morrissey & Elsie Kusel, Alaméda County Public Health
k. Medical — Val Bilotti, RN, Lead Instructor
1. Final Event — Lieutenant Yesenia Sanchez
V.  Area Command Updates — Captain Don Mattison
a. Black — Lieutenant Tim Schellenberg
b. Blue - Lieutenant Chris Lucia
¢. Gold - Lieutenant Mike Denobriga
d. Green — Captain Eric Vintero, San Francisco Police Department
e. Silver — Lieutenant Jeff Kearnan, San Mateo County Sheriff’s Office
f. Red — Battalion Chief Joe Crivello, San Jose Fire Department
g. White — Lieutenant Darren Skoldqvist
h. Yellow Command — Corrine Bartshire, UASI Regional Program Manager / Lieutenant
- Pace Stokes
VI.  Closing Comments / Questions

VII.  Next Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015



